
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     September 22, 2023 
 

     ADDENDUM 2, RFP #510-23-02 (100548)  
 

2023 Bond Fire Protection Equipment, Parts, and Services 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

Changes 

 
The due date for proposal submission changes as follows: 
 

From: September 26, 2023, 10:30 am 

 

To: October 17, 2023, 10:30 am 

 

Contract Value: 
 

From: $2,000,000 

 

To: $3,000,000 

 
Change: Page 22 Line Information 

 

Line item 2 change  

 

From: Rate to Audit Elementary Campuses? 

Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? 

Rate to Audit High School Campuses?  

 

To: Rate to Audit Elementary Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

Additions 
Addition to Line Items:  
 

Line 8 - Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

Line 9 - Rate to Audit High School Campuses? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

 

GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

501 S. Jupiter 

Garland, Texas 75042 

972/487-3009 



 2 

Line 10 - Rate to Audit Curtis Culwell Center (CCC)? 

To Not Exceed Rate 

 

New Line Information attached: (3-4) 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 
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_______________________________________LINE INFORMATION____________________________________

Item
No

Description UOM Quantity Proposed
Price

Specifications

R
eq

ui
re

d Scoring
Weight

Scoring
Range

Score Target 
Value

Vendor Target
Value

1 List your Percentage Discount off your 
company's price list for all other 
products/services sold by your company and 
not listed in this proposal that the District may 
deem necessary to purchase?

Each 3

List your Percentage Discount off your 
manufacture's price list for all other 
products/services sold by your company and 
not listed in this proposal that the District may 
deem necessary to purchase?

Yes 0  -  
Yes

2 Rate to Audit Elementary Campuses? Each 3

To not Exceed Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

3 Hourly Labor Rate for Installation (Mon-Fri. for 
Regular Hours) Cost?

Each 3

To not Exceed Hourly Labor Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

4 Hourly Labor Rate for Service (Mon-Fri. for 
Regular Hours) Cost?

Each 3

To not Exceed Hourly Labor Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

5 Hourly Labor Rate for Installation (After Hours, 
Weekends, Time Over 40 hours) Cost?

Each 3

To not Exceed Hourly Labor Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

6 Hourly Labor Rate for Service (After Hours, 
Weekends, Time Over 40 Hours) Cost?

Each 3

To not Exceed Hourly Labor Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

7 Hourly Labor Rate for Installation and Service 
(Holidays) Cost?

Each 3

To not Exceed Hourly Labor Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

8 Rate to Audit Middle School Campuses? Each 3

To not Exceed Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes
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_______________________________________LINE INFORMATION____________________________________

Item
No

Description UOM Quantity Proposed
Price

Specifications

R
eq

ui
re

d Scoring
Weight

Scoring
Range

Score Target 
Value

Vendor Target
Value

9 Rate to Audit High School Campuses? Each 3

To not Exceed Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes

10 Rate to Audit Curtis Culwell Center (CCC)? Each 3

To not Exceed Rate Yes 0  -  
Yes




